































































































EU-NZ COOPERATION PRIORITIES IN THE FIELD OF RESEARCH

= View “nanotech” as part of more general materials and devices

research and development

Examples of successful models for technology/ knowledge
transfer. Any of the NMP calls are potentially of relevance to
New Zealand, so criteria to prioritise are needed: national
significance (e.g. waste reduction, improving water quality),
substantial existing research capabilities, strategic importance
to particular sectors (e.g. food exports).

= Moving beyond science to the whole innovation chain and

considering the importance of cross-disciplinary approaches
to solve global challenges

= |dentifying knowledge gaps and future challenges through

foresight and making better use of digital tools to expand
cooperation

= Exploring views and perspectives of Science diplomacy.

In addition, the domains of Energy, Socio-economic sciences and Humanities are recognised as
activities related to «The Ocean of Tomorrow», where strong collaborations exist between
NZ social scientists and EU Member States. However, existing cooperation in these
themes is at a very low level, despite areas of particular interest and relevance
(e.g. bioenergy and Biofuels).
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INTERNATIONAL MOBILITY FUNDS

The Ministry of Science and Innovation funds a programme for fostering international
support. The Royal Society of New Zealand administers parts of the programme,
including the International Workshop Fund and IRSES. It provides fun-
ding to allow New Zealand researchers to travel abroad to form new connec-
tions and to work with international collaborators and by bringing foreign
researchers to New Zealand to work with their counterparts in selected areas.

Specific programs available from the Royal Society of New Zealand (www.royalsociety.

org.nz/ programmes/funds/international/) include the following:

European Cooperation in Science and
Technology (COST) Programme

The European Cooperation in Science
and Technology (COST) has expanded
its geographc reach by announcing the
COST Action scheme to bring European
and New Zealand researchers closer to-
gether. This scheme provides for up to
twelve travel grants of up to $NZD 5,000
each to supplement travel and subsis-
tence expenses for New Zealand resear-
chers to travel to Europe, and European
researchers travelling to New Zealand.

COST focuses on seven priority areas: i)
medical and health research; i) agricultu-
re; iii) forestry; iv) biotechnology and food;
v) nanotechnology; Vi) information and
communication technology; vii) environ-
ment and climate change.

COST is an intergovernmental Euro-
pean initiative and an active partner in
the European Research Area, to foster
cooperation between nationally-funded
research activities. COST Actions are
networks of scientists receiving support
to enable them to cooperate and to dis-
seminate the results of their cooperation.
Existing COST Actions operate across a
wide spectrum of scientific fields and are
often multi-disciplinary in nature. Only
researchers with PhD’s and/or five years
experience are eligible to apply to receive

funding under the New Zealand program-
me to support their participation in COST
Actions.

NZ-Spain Science & Technology Pro-
gramme

This bilateral programme was esta-
blished in 1994 and is part of the In-
ternational Relationships Fund (IRF) of
the Ministry of Science and Innovation,
which is intended to support interna-
tional science and technology links
between New Zealand and the world.
Funding within IRF programme is allo-
cated specifically for New Zealand re-
searchers to collaborate with Spanish
researchers for travel to Spain or to
host Spanish researchers in New Zea-
land to work on joint research projects.

The New Zealand-Germany Travel Grant
Programme (FRG)

The objective of the New Zealand-Germany
Travel Grant Programme is to enhance
bilateral research cooperation, particularly
in  priority research fields, through
coordinated reciprocal researcher
exchanges of up to three weeks’ duration.

The programme facilitates bilateral
research through the provision of funding
for New Zealand researchers to travel to
Germany to establish joint research projects.



INTERNATIONAL MOBILITY FUNDS

The Julius von Haast Fellowship Award
(JvH)

The New Zealand Government established
the Julius von Haast Fellowship Award to
complement the programmes of Germany’s
Alexander von Humboldt Foundation.
Under a JvH Fellowship, German scholars
and scientists will be able to undertake
research in New Zealand, for a minimum
of four weeks per year over a three year
period by spending time working
collaboratively with their New Zealand
colleagues, thereby establishing, or
enhancing collaborative research of benefit
to both countries.

The Dumont d’Urville New Zealand/
France Science & Technology Support
Programme (DdU)

This scheme provides funding for

New Zealand researchers to visit and
interact with their counterparts on projects
that are selected in conjunction with the
French Ministry of National Education,

Higher Education and Research.

The New Zealand-European Union
International Research Staff Exchange
Scheme (IRSES)

This scheme
Commission’s

is part of the European
Marie Curie programme
and provides for a more substantive
exchange of staff between European
research groups and their counterparts
in New Zealand and elsewhere to pursue
long term research projects.

The objectives of the Fund are to:

= Raise the level of research collaboration
between New Zealand and European
Union based research institutions, and

= Strengthen New Zealand research
institutions’ capability in areas of mutual
importance for New Zealand and the
European Community, as prescribed in
the Science and Technology Cooperation
Agreement.
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UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY

The University of Canterbury (UC)
www.canterbury.ac.nz

The University of Canterbury was established in 1873 and is a public institution that is funded through a
combination of government grants, student fees and research income. Canterbury is known as a research leader
both nationally and internationally in many different fields. The University is comprised of 5 Colleges and 5
university-wide Research Centres (including the NCRE). The NCRE, based at the University of Canterbury (UC),
constitutes New Zealand’s leading EU-dedicated tertiary level centre. Established in 2002, the NCRE is a
multi-disciplinary centre focusing on research on European Union (EU), and Europe-related topics.

Project Executive & Coordinator

Prof. Martin Holland

Director, National Centre for Research on Europe, University of Canterbury
Kirkwood Village KD04, Private Bag 4800, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Tel: +64 3 364 2586

Email: martin.holland@canterbury.ac.nz

Research Coordinator

Frendehl Warner

Research Coordinator, University of Canterbury, University of Canterbury
Kirkwood Village KD04, Private Bag 4800, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
Tel: +64 21 2647 027

Email: frendehl.warner@canterbury.ac.nz



THE ACCESS4EU: NZ PARTNERSHIP

Consortium members

International Bureau
The International Bureau (IB) of the German Federal Ministry 4=0f the BMBF
of Education and Research (BMBF) .

www.internationales-buero.de/en/

The International Bureau of the German Federal Ministry of Education and Research at the German Aerospace Centre (DLR) implements,
on behalf of the BMBF, a wide range of international cooperation activities. The IB is part of the Project Management Agency at
the DLR, which is the largest funding agency working for the BMBF and other governmental bodies. It provides direct services
to the Ministry and also administers BMBF support for German Universities, public research institutions and industries to identify
and develop international links in strategic fields of mutual interest. The IB is preparing joint research activities in strategic fields of
common interest, linked to national and European research funding programmes. It supports bilateral cooperation programmes
in S&T with approximately 50 countries around the world in order to facilitate the preparation and implementation of international
cooperation of German institutions. In addition, IB coordinates a number of accompanying measures to set up a framework for the
stimulation of future cooperation in close cooperation with BMBF. TIB currently participates in a number of EU projects for setting
up frameworks for international cooperation, e.g. SEE-ERA-NET (Western Balkans), EULANEST (Latin America) and CO-REACH
(China). The IB is involved in all current INCO-Net projects and co-ordinates the SEA-EU-NET (INCO-NET with South-East-Asia).

Contacts:
Hans Staehle (Hans.Staehle@dir.de)
Gerd Rucker (Gerd.Ruecker@dir.de)

The Royal Society of New Zealand (RSNZ2)
www.royalsociety.org.nz/

The Royal Society of New Zealand is an independent, national academy of sciences, a federation of some 60 scientific
and technological societies, and individual members. They promote science and technology in schools, in industry and in
society. The RSNZ administers several funds for research, science and technology; publish science journals; offers
advice to Government; and fosters international scientific contract and cooperation. As part of these roles, it administers
the Marsden Fund, which is the primary funding scheme to support excellent, researcher-initiated, primarily fundamental,
research in New Zealand. The RSNZ membership currently comprises over 1500 members and 423 elected fellows,
plus nine regional branches, and 58 constituent scientists, technologists and technicians in New Zealand.

Contacts:

Marc Rands (marc.rands@royalsociety.org.nz)
Jason Gush (jason.gush@royalsociety.org.nz)

sigma
Aorlonls

www.sigma-orionis.com SUPPORTEG CLORAL ICT DFVFIOPMENTS

Sigma Orionis is a private and independent company founded in 1984 and based since then in the Sophia Antipolis science park in
France. Sigma Orionis specialises in Information and Communication Technologies (ICT) with a focus on Science and Technology
(S&T) and is mainly involved in international projects, providing research labs, companies, and institution active in the ICT domain
worldwide with services such as business intelligence, technology assessments and product definition, market research reports
and industry analysis, business and cooperation events, back office operations of associations and alliances, EU-funded project
definition and management, etc. Sigma Orionis is a member of several European Technology Platforms (ETP) in the ICT domain
(Net!Works, ISI, NEM, NESSI) and is involved in the Future Internet Assembly (FIA) flagship initiative launched in 2008 under the
aegis of the EC. Sigma Orionis has been, and is still involved in projects funded by the EC under the FP5, FP6 and FP7, either
as a partner or a coordinator. In particular, Sigma Orionis has been coordinating several projects funded by DG INFSO or DG
RESEARCH aiming at supporting the development of S&T cooperation on ICT between Europe and other countries or regions of
the world (China, Japan, South Korea, South East Asia, Latin America, Africa and New Zealand).

Contacts:
Karine Valin (karine.valin@sigma-orionis.com)
Laura De Nale (laura.denale@sigma-orionis.com)
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ACCESS4EU:NZ - Supporting EU access to New Zealand research
programmes www.access4.eu/newzealand/index.php

Science and Technology Cooperation (STC) Agreement between the
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www.morst.govt.nz/international/global/eu/stc-agreement
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/WWananga
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www.nbr.co.nz/article/business-science-welcome-report-cri-shakeup-119642
Science New Zealand
www.sciencenewzealand.org/about_science_new_zealand/who_we_are
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www.morst.govt.nz/publications/govt-policy-statements/Igniting-
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RSNZ Marsden Fund - 2011 Preliminary Proposal Guidelines for Applicants
www.royalsociety.org.nz/programmes/funds/marsden/
application/2011-prelim-guidelines/

MoRST Funding Budget

www.morst.govt.nz/funding/Budget-2010/

MoRST ‘New RST Funding Priorities’
www.morst.govt.nz/current-work/New-RST-funding-priorities/ (Sept. 2010)
More support in Budget 2011 for business R&D
www.beehive.govt.nz/release/more-support-budget-2011-business-
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ACRONYMS

* BMBF - German Federal Ministry of Education and Research
www.bmbf.de/en/

* CoREs - Centres of Research Excellence www.acore.ac.nz

* CRiIs - Crown research institutes www.msi.govt.nz/cris

* DFG - The Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft Scheme
www.dfg.de/index.jsp

* DG INFSO - Information Society and Media Directorate General,
European Commission
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/information_society/index_en.htm

* DG RESEARCH - Directorate General for Research,
European Commission http://ec.europa.eu/research/index.cfm

® DLR - German Aerospace Center www.dlr.de/dlr

* DSIR - Department of Scientific & Industrial Research (N2)

® DdU -The Dumont d’Urville New Zealand/France Science &
Technology Support Programme
www.royalsociety.org.nz/programmes/funds/international-
relationships/durville/

® EC - European Commission http://ec.europa.eu

* ETP - European Technology Platform

* FIAs — Funding and Investment Agencies

® FP7 — EC Framework Programme for Research and
Technological Development http://cordis.europa.eu/fp7

® FRG - The New Zealand-Germany Travel Grant Programme
www.royalsociety.org.nz/programmes/funds/international-
relationships/germany/

® FRST - Foundation for Research, S&T www.frst.govt.nz

* FTE - Full-time equivalent

* HRC - Health Research Council of New Zealand www.hrc.govt.nz

* HFSP - Human Frontiers Science Program www.hfsp.org

* |B - International Bureau (Germany) www.internationales-buero.de/en/

@ |CT - Information and Communication Technologies

® IMF — International Mobility Fund www.royalsociety.org.nz/
programmes/funds/international-relationships/mobility

* IRANZ - Independent Research Association of New Zealand
www.iranz.org.nz

® |IRSES - The New Zealand-European Union International
Research Staff Exchange Scheme
www.royalsociety.org.nz/programmes/funds/international-
relationships/nz-eu/

* JSTC - Joint Science and Technology Committee

© JvH - The Julius von Haast Fellowship Award
www.royalsociety.org.nz/programmes/funds/international-
relationships/von-haast/

* MAF - Ministry of Agriculture & Forestry (N2)
www.maf.govt.nz

* MED - Ministry of Economic Development (NZ)
www.med.govt.nz

* MFE - Ministry for the Environment (N2) www.mfe.govt.nz

* MFish - Ministry of Fisheries (NZ) www.fish.govt.nz

* MoE - Ministry of Education (NZ) www.minedu.govt.nz

* MoRST - Ministry of Research, Science and Technology (N2)
www.morst.govt.nz/

* MSD - Ministry of Social Development (NZ) www.msd.govt.nz/

* MSI - Ministry of Science and Innovation (NZ) www.msi.govt.nz/

* MSTI - Main Science and Technology Indicators

* NCRE - National Centre for Research on Europe
www.europe.canterbury.ac.nz/

* NZ - New Zealand

* NZQA - the New Zealand Qualifications Authority
www.nzga.govt.nz/

* NZTE - NZ Trade and Enterprise www.nzte.govt.nz

* OECD - Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development
www.oecd.org

* PBRF - Performance Based Research Fund

* R&D - Research and Development

* RSNZ - Royal Society of New Zealand ww.royalsociety.org.nz/

* S&l - Science and Innovation

* S&T - Science and Technology

* STC - Science and Technology Cooperation

® TEC - Tertiary Education Commission (NZ) www.tec.govt.nz

 TEls - Tertiary Education Institutions (N2)

* UC - University of Canterbury (NZ) www.canterbury.ac.nz/

* WP - Work Package
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